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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Ninth Annual General Meeting of the members of 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LTD. will be held on Saturday, 2nd August, 2014 at 903, Prasad 
Chambers, Tata Road No.2, Opera House, Mumbai - 400004 at 11.00 a.m. to transact the following 
business: 

Ordinary Business 

1.	 To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2014, Profit & Loss 
Account for the year ended as on that date together with the reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2.	 To appoint a Director in place of Ms Purnima Mehta, who retires by rotation and being 
... 

eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

3.	 To re-appoint Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

4.	 To appoint Shri Sujit S. Mehta (DIN: 01718827) as an Independent Director and in this 
regard to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following 
resolution as an special resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule 
IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement, Shri Sujit S. Mehta (DIN: 01718827), who was appointed as a Director 
liable to retire by rotation and whose term expires at this Annual General Meeting and in 
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be 
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for 5 
(five) consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company in the calendar year 2019." 

5.	 To appoint Shri Nirav P .Mehta (DIN: 00518614) as an Managing Director and in this regard 
to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as 
an special resolution 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 or Companies Act,· 2013 (the said Act) 
including Schedule V of the said Act as amended up-to-date, consent and approval be and is 
hereby accorded to the appointment and payment of remuneration and perquisites to Mr. 
Nirav P .Mehta as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years with 
effect from 1Sl June, 2014 to 31't May, 2019 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Nirav P .Mehta shall be paid remuneration and 
perquisites up to Rs.1 ,00,000/- per month and shall be eligible for monthly increments as 
may be decided by the Board of Directors from time to time annually, if pennissible as per 
the provisions of the Act. 

..
 



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and conditions of the letter of appointment 
which is placed before the meeting and signed by Ms. Purnima P Mehta, Director of the 

. company for the purpose of identification is approved. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is 
hereby authorised to vary or increase the remuneration and perquisites to the extent the 
Board of Directors may consider appropriate and as may be authorised in accordance with 
any provision under the Act for the time being in force provided, however, that the 
remuneration and perquisites payable to Mr. Nirav P .Mehta shall be within the limits set out 
in the said Act including the said Schedule V to the Act or any amendments thereto or any 
modification(s) or statutory re-enactment(s) thereof and/or any rules or regulations framed 
there under provided that the terms of the letter of appointment between the company and 
Mr. Nirav P .Mehta shall be suitably modified to give effect to such variation or increase as 
the case may be. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any 
financial year of the Company during the term· of office of Mr. Nirav P .Mehta as the 
Managing Director, the remuneration and perquisites set out in the aforesaid letter of 
appointment be paid or granted to Mr. Nirav P .Mehta as minimum remuneration provided 
that the total remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and other allowances shall not 
exceeding the ceiling provided in Part II (A) of Schedule V to the said Act or such other 
amolint and perquisites as may be provided in the said Schedule V whether or not amended 
from time to time or any equivalent statutory re-enactment(s) thereof." 

BY 07& OF THE BOARD 
For PU I COMMEt,fC ~S n~ 

~t ~ • 

DATED: 30TH MaYt 2014 lRAV P. MEHTA) 
Place: Mumbai , Director 

NOTES
 

1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOlE AT THE MEETING IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATIEND AND VOlE INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A ME~fBER OF THE COMPANY. 

2) The Proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly completed, stamped and signed and must 
be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the Meeting. 

3) Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 
are attached. 

4) Relevant document referred to in the accompanying notice and statement are open for 
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company on all working day, 
except Saturdays during business hours up to the date of the meeting. 



5)	 The Register of Members and share transfer books shall remain closed from Monday, 28th 

July, 2014 to Saturday,2th August, 2014 both days inclusive. 

6)	 As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 facility for making nominations is available 
for shareholders, in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained 
from Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their holdings in electronic form and from 
the company's Registrar and Transfer agent or Secretarial department of the company in 
respect of their holding in physical form. 

7)	 Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address to their Depository 
Participants (DPs) in respect of their holdings in electronic form and to the Secretarial 
department at the Registered Office of the company or to the Registrar and Transfer Agents 
in respect of their holding in physical form. 

8)	 As a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual 
General Meeting. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report. 

9)	 Members who hold the shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID 
and DP ID numbers and Members holding shares in Dematerialised Form are requested to 
quote their Folio Numbers for easy identification of attendance at the Meeting. 

10)	 Members desiring any relevant information on the Accounts at the Annual General Meeting 
are advised to write to the Company at least seven days in advance, so as to enable the 
company to keep the information ready. 

11)	 All the shareholders are requested to register their E-Mail id with the Sharex Dynamic (India) 
Private Limited for the purpose of service of documents under Section 20 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 by E-mode instead of physical service of documents. 

12)	 Information required under Clause 49 IV G of the Listing Agreement relating to Corporate 
Governance with respect to the Director being appointed and Directors retiring by rotation 
and being eligible, seeking re-appointment is as under: 

I. 
Particulars 
Date of Birth 
Date ofAppointment 
Qualifications 
Expertise in specific functional areas 

Directorships in other Public Limited 
Companies* 
Memberships of Committees in other Public 
Limited Companies* (includes only Audit & 
Shareholders / Investors Grievances Committee) 

Ms. Purnima Mehta 
10/10/1946 
29/09/1997 
RCom 
Trading in Diamond 

NIL 

NIL 

II.
 

Particulars Mr. Sujit S. Mehta 
Date of Birth 18/06/1967 

04/11/2009 
Rcom 
Trading in Diamond 
years 

since 30 

Date of Appointment 
Qualifications 
Expertise in specific functional areas 

..
 



Directorships in other Public Umited NIL 
Companies* 
Memberships of Committees 10 other Public NIL 
Umited Companies* (includes only Audit & 
Shareholders / Investors Grievances Committee) 

............... .....••.....•......................... ..........................
~ 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
 
ACT, 2013 

ITEM NO.4 - Appointment of Mr. Sujit S. Mehta as an Independent Director 

Shri Sujit S. Mehta as an Independent Directors of the Company and have held the positions as 
such for more than 5 (five) years. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has amended 
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement inter alia stipulating the conditions for the appointment of 
independent directors by a listed company. 

It is proposed to appoint Shri Sujit S. Mehta as Independent Directors under Section 149 of the 
Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term 
up to the conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 2019. 

Shri. Sujit S. Mehta is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 
of the Act and have given their consent to act as Directors. 

The Company has received notices in writing from members alongwith the deposit of requisite 
amount under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidatures of each of Shri Sujit S. Mehta for 
the office of Directors of the Company. 

The Company has also received declarations from Shri Sujit S. Mehta that they meet with the 
criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and 
under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. 

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Sujit S. Mehta fulfill the conditions for appointment as 
Independent Directors as specified in the Act and the Listing Agreement. Shri Sujit S. Mehta is 
independent of the management. 

Brief resume of Shri Sujit S. Mehta ,nature of their expertise in specific functional areas and 
names of companies in which they hold directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board 
Committees, shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated under Clause 49 
of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, are provided in the notice of the Annual 
General Meeting and Corporate GovemanceReport forming part of the Annual Report. 

Copy of the draft letters of appointment of Shri Sujit S. Mehta as an Independent Directors 
setting out the terms and conditions are available for inspection by members at the Registered 
Office of the Company. 

This Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with 
the Stock Exchanges. 

Shri Sujit S. Mehta is interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item Nos. 4 of the Notice 
with regard to their respective appointments. 

The relatives of Shri Sujit S. Mehta· may be deemed to be interested in the resolutions set out 
respectively at Item Nos. 4 of the Notice, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the 
Company. 



Save and except the above, none of the other Directors of the Company / their relatives are, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions. 

ITEM NO.5 - Appointment oCMr. Nirav P. Mehta as a Managing Director 

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30th May, 2014 has considered the performance of the 
Company and appointed Mr. Nirav P. Mehta, as a Managing Director of the Company for the 
period of 5 years w.e.f. 1st June, 2014. The terms and conditions of his appointment are given below: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Designation Responsibility 

1 Mr. Nirav P. Mehta Managing 
Director 

Overall Management and administration 
of the company 

As per the Section II Sub-clause A (iv) of Schedule V, the company is required to furnish the 
following information in the Explanatory Statement; 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: 

No PARTICULARS 
1. Nature of Industry Trading in Diamond and Investment. 

2. Date or expected date of Presently the company IS investment 
commencement of Commercial activity.
 
Production.
 

3. In case of new companies, expected Not Applicable 
date of commencement of activities as 
per project approved by financial 
institutions appearing in the prospectus. 

31-3-2014 31-3-2013 
indications. 

4. Financial performance based on given 
(Rs. in lakhs) 

Sales (Net of Excise) 
(Rs. in lakhs) 
2604.62 2190.79 

Net Profit before Tax 0.06 6.60 
Net Profit/Loss After Tax 4.81(3.48) 

Foreign investments or collaborators, if NIL
 
any.
 

5. 

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:
 

No PARTICULARS 
1. Background Details Mr. Nirav Mehta is a Commerce Graduate 

And vast experience in Diamond Industries 
2. Past Remuneration / Perquisites Nirav Mehta: upto Rs.1,OO,OOO/- per month 

including perquisites 

3. Recognition or Awards NIL 

4. Job Profile and His Suitability Nirav Mehta: Managing Punit Commercials 
Ltd since last 20 years. 



5. Remuneration / 'perquisites proposed Upto Rs.l ,00,000/­
perquisites If any. 

per month including 

6. 

7. 

Comparative remuneration profile with 
respect to industry, size· of the 
company, profile of the position and 
person 
Pecuniary relationship directly or 
indirectly with the company, or 
relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any, 

The size of the company is small. The 
Comparative Data is not available. 

Mr. Nirav Mehta, Managing Director has no 
pecuniary relationship with the Company 
except as employees of the Company as 
stated and holding 49,550 shares 
representing 20.65% in the Company and 
classified as Promoter of the Company. 

III. OTHER INFORMATION:
 

1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits Company not incurred losses in the last five 
years but the profit earned is inadequate to 
pay the remuneration. 

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for However with a view to improve the 
improvement. workings, the company is taking all steps for 

improvement in the profit. 

Expected increase in productivity and The Company is expecting improved in the 
profits in measurable terms profitability. 

2. 

3. 

The remuneration and perquisites payable to Mr. Nirav P . Mehta as Managing Director as follows: 

The Company proposes to pay following remuneration and perquisites w.e.f. 151 June, 2014. 

A. REMUNERATION: 

Sr. N arne of Director Designation 
N 
o. 

1 Mr. Nirav P. Mehta Managing Director 

Remunerations & 
Perquisites 

Upto Rs.1,00,000/­ per 
month including 
perquisites if any. 

B. INCREMENTS: 

The Board of Directors shall decide the increments payable to each Directors at the end of March, 
every year within the overall ceiling laid down in the Schedule V so that the total remuneration by 
way of salary, perquisites and other allowances including increments shall not exceed the ceiling 
provided in Part II of Schedule V to the said Act based on the effective capital for the respective 
financial year or such other amount and perquisites as may be provided in the said Schedule V as may 
be amended from time to time or any equivalent statutory re-enactment(s) thereof. 



c. MINIMUM REMUNERATION 

1. The above remuneration and perquisites has been fixed on the basis of inadequate profits as 
per the audited balance sheet as on 31·t March, 2013 and has been fixed as provided in Part II of 
Schedule V to the said Act based on the effective capital for the respective financial year or such 
other amount and perquisites as may be provided in the said Schedule V as may be amended from 
time to time or any equivalent statutory re-enactment(s) thereof and shall be considered as minimum 
remuneration. 

2. During the tenure of their appointments, if the Company earns profits in excess of the limits 
prescribed under Schedule V or if the profits are adequate in any fmancial year, as per the provisions 
of Section 196, 197 and any other applicable provisions of the, Companies Act, 2013 (the said Act) 
then the remuneration of Mr. Nirav P. Mehta shall be paid as per the profits earned by the Company 
in that particular financial year. 

The resolutions are being recommended for the approval of the members. 

None of the Directors except Mr. Nirav P. Mehta and Ms. Pumima P. Mehta are concerned or 
interested to the extent remuneration payable to him. 

RDER OF THE BOARD 

IT COMMER~'rtT~~_ 

DATED: 30TH May, 2014 (NI TA) 
Place: Mumbai ~~ Inanaging Director 

•
 



DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Your Directors present their Twenty Ninth Annual Report on the business and operations of your
 
Company together with audited statement of accounts for the year ended 31 51 March 2014.
 

Financial Results & Operations:
 

Year Ended 
31 51 March, 2014 

Year Ended 
31" March, 2013 

Sales 25,67,23,955 21,38,11,938 
Other operating Income 44,29,092 52,06,830 
Other non-operating Income (6,90,785) 60,346 
Total Income 26,04,62,263 21,90,79,114 
Expenditure 26,01,52,273 21,78,26,899 
Interest 1,97,503 4,75,897 
Depreciation 1,05,860 1,05,860 
Total Expenditure 26,04,55,636 21,84,18,656 
Profit(+) Loss(-) 6,626 6,60,458 
Provision for Taxation 3,60,000 1,80,000 
(Add) / Less: Deferred Tax . (5749) (991) 
Short / (Excess) Provision of earlier Years - -
Net profit/(loss lafter tax .(3,47,625) 4,81,449 
Balance brought forward from last year 1,31,37,536 1,27,06,087 
Balance carried forward to the Balance 
Sheet 

1,27,89,911 1,31,37,536 

Dividend 

With a vi~w to deploy the profits into the existing operations of the company, Board of Directors 
has not recommended any dividend for the year. 

Public Deposits 

The company has neither invited nor accepted any public deposits during the fInancial year under 
review. 

Directors 

Ms. Pumima Mehta Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for 
re-appointment. 

Ms. Priya Mehta resigned as Director of the Company w.e.f. 30th May, 2014. The Board of Directors 
placed on record the valuable contribution made by Ms. Priya Mehta during her tenure. 

In terms of the articles of association of the Company, section 149 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and revised clause 49 of listing Agreement dealing with Corporate Governance norms, Mr. Sujit 
Mehta has completed 5 years term as Independent Directors as on 1st April, 2014. The Company 

..	 proposes to re-appoint him, as Independent Director for a further period of 5 years till 2019. The 
Company has received requisite notices in writing from members proposing Mr. Sujit Mehta for 
appointment as Independent Director. 



The Company has received declarations from the Independent Director of the Company conflrtning 
that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed both, under subsection 6 of section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under clause 49 of the listing agreement with the stock 
exchanges. 

Listing 

The equity shares of the Company are listed at Bombay Stock Exchanges. The Company has paid 
annual listing fee for the year 2014 - 2015 to Bombay Stock Exchanges in time. 

Directors' Responsibility Statement 

Pursuant to section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors to the best of their 
knowledge and belief confirm that 

(i)	 In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31,2014, all the 
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanations relating 
to material departures. 

(ii)	 Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently, and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014 and of the profit of the Company for 
the said period; 

(iii)	 Proper and sufftcient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and 

(iv)	 The annual accounts have been prepared on a 'going concern' basis. 

Particulars of Employees 

The provision of section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (particulars of 
Employees) Rules, 1975 are not applicable to your company since none of the employee is employed 
on a remuneration of Rs.s,OO,OOO/- p.m or Rs.60,00,000/- p.a. 

Compliance Certificate 

Compliance Certificate to be obtained under Section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956 read with 
Companies (Issue of Compliance Certificate) Rules, 2001 has been obtained from M/s. P. P. Shah & 
Co., Practicing Company Secretaries and the same has been attached to this Report. 

Conservation Of Energy, Technological Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and 
Outgo 

In terms of Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of 
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, your Directors wish to state that the 
same is not applicable to the Company. 

. Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo 31/03/2014 31/03/2013 
Rs. Rs. 

Foreign Exchange Earned 1,59,00,851 65,11,041 
Foreign Exchange Outgo 2,00,14,515 1,92,22,391 



Auditors 

Mis. K P. Mehta & Co., "Chartered Accountants retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 
and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. The Company has received a certificate from 
them to the effect that their re-a de would be within the prescribed limits specified 
under Sectio 4 1B of the Com ames Act 1956. 

, '-#f 0) ljJ 1/ / / / / t J /J 
Acknowledgements 

The BOlj,Cd wishes to place on records its appreciation to all its Shareholders, Customers, Bankers, 
and Employees for their co-operation and contributions made by them at all levels. ' 

Dated: 30th May, 2014 
Place: Mumbai 



Punil ShahPradip Shah q>. Cl'. Sliah ~ CO. B.Com,ACSB. Com, LL B, FCS 
Company Secretaries 

FORM 
(SEE RULE 3] 

Auth Sh Capital: Rs. 25.00 Lakhs11-34880 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

To
 
The Members,
 
Punit Commercials Limited,
 

We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of Punit Commercials Limited (the Company) as 
required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, & Companies Act, 2013 (wherever applicable) and the 
rules made thereunder and also the provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
Company for the financial year ended on 31 st March, 2014. In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations furnished to us by the company, its officers and 
agents, we certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year: 

1.	 The company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure 'A' to this certificate, as per the 
prOVisions and the rules made thereunder and all entries therein have been duly recorded. 

2.	 The company has dUly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure 'B' to this certificate, with the 
Registrar of Companies or other authorities within the time prescribed under the Act and the rules made 
thereunder. 

3.	 The company is a public limited company, the restriction in clauses as provided in section 3 (1) (iii) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, is not applicable. 

th4.	 The Board of Directors dUly met 4 times 27'h May, 2013, 14th August, 2013, 30 October, 2013 and 7'h 
February, 2014 on in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings were 
properly recorded and signed. 

5.	 The company has closed its Register of Members from 29th July, 2013 to 3
rd 

August, 2013 and necessary 
compliance of Section 154 of the Act has been made. 

6.	 The annual general meeting for the financial year ended on 31 st March, 2013 was held on 3rd August, 
2013 after giving due notice to the members of the company and the resolutions passed there at were 
duly recorded in Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. 

7.	 No extra ordinary general meeting was held during the financial year under review. 

8.	 The company has not advanced any loans to its directors andlor persons or firms or companies referred 
in the section 295 of the Act and section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

9.	 The company has not entered any contracts falling within the purview of section 297 of the Act. 

10.	 The company has made necessary entries in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act. 

11.	 As there were no instances falling within the purview of section 314 of the Act, the Company has not 
obtained any approvals from the Board of Directors, Members or Central Government, as the case may 
be. 

12.	 Board of Directors approves the issue of duplicate share certificates from time to time. 

13.	 The Company has: 

(i)	 not made any allotment of securities during the financial year. The entire share capital of the 
Company comprising of 2,40,000 equity shares (representing 100 % of the equity shares) of the 
Company are dematerialized. Accordingly, the shares of the Company are freely transferable 
and are executed through depository mechanism. The transmission of shares is duly executed 
by the Company's appointed Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, MIs. Sharex Dynamic (India) 
Private Limited. 

.*\l~ Il J'L
OJ I" .... -,. 

o ( ,~ 

~ ~ ) ­

~ \,. .I~ 

------=-::--~----------------~:g:; =o~/ 
Office: 218, Veena Chambers, 21, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai: 400 023 ~ 

Tel: (022) 22675812, 22676339 Fax: (022) 22675812 Email: shahpradipcs@gmail.com 



Punil Shah Pradip Shah ~ CPo SJiaIi e:l CO. B.Com,ACS
B. Com, LL B, FCS 

Comparry Secretaries 

Further, all the share certificates lodged for transmission are duly delivered to the shareholders 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 

not deposited any amount in a separate bank account as no dividend was declared during the (ii) 
financial year.
 

not posted warrants to any member of the company, as no dividend was declared during the
 (iii) 
financial year. 

(iv)	 no unpaid dividend, application money due for refund, matured deposits, matured deben~ures and 
the interest accrued thereon which have remained unclaimed or unpaid and as are required to be 
transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

(v)	 duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act. 

14.	 The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted. There was no appointment of additional 
directors, alternate directors and directors to fill casual vacancy during the financial year. 

15.	 The company has not appointed any managing director / whole-time director / manager during financial 
year. 

16.	 The company has not appointed any sole-selling agents during the financial year. 

17.	 The company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government, Company Law Board, 
Regional Director, Registrar or such other applicable authorities as may be prescribed in the Act during 
the year under review. 

18.	 The directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of Directors pursuant to 
the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder. 

19.	 The company has not issued any shares/debentures/other securities during the financial year. 

20.	 The company has not bought back any shares during the financial year. 

21.	 There was no redemption of preference shares or debentures during the financial year. 

22.	 There were no transaction necessitating the company to keep in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights 
shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of shares. 

23.	 The company has not invited/ accepted any deposits including any unsecured loans falling within the 
purview of Section 58A during the financial year. 

24.	 The amount borrowed by the company from banks and other bodies corporate during the financial year 
ending - is/are within the limits prescribed under section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

25.	 The company has not made any loans or given guarantees or provided securities to other bodies 
corporate and consequently no entries are made in the Register kept for the purpose. However there is a 
carried forward balance of investments made in earlier years. 

26.	 The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to situation of the 
company's registered office from one state to another during the year under scrutiny. 

27.	 The company has not altered the prOVisions of the memorandum with respect to the objects of the 
company during the year under scrutiny. 

28.	 The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to name of the company 
during the year under scrutiny. 

29.	 The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to share capital of the 
company during the year under scrutiny. 

Office: 218, Veena Chambers, 21, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai: 400023
 
Tel: (022) 22675812, 22676339 Fax: (022) 22675812 Email: shahpradipcs@gmail.com
 



Pradip Shah	 Punil Shah ([>. ([>. Sliali d CO.B. Com, LL B, FCS	 B.Corn-ACS 
Company Secretaries 

30.	 The company has not altered its articles of association during the financial year. 

31.	 There Wr') no prosecution initiated against or show cause notices received by the company during the 
financial year for offences under the Act. 

32.	 The company has not received any money as security from its employees during the financial year under 
certification as per provisions of section 417(1) of the Act. 

33.	 The company was not required to deposit employee and employer's contribution to Provident Fund with 
prescribed authorities pursuant to sectio Act. 

~~AH &,,'1« .~,.....-.."""""\CO	 For P. P. SHAH & CO. 
/ " (I' ~ ".*,r 1 rLw'rt ?~
I .':. ( ACS 20536 ) ~ 

(PUNIT P. SHAH):)~ ~ cP 7506 ) ~ Practising Company Secretary Place: Mumbai .;...\.. )Q:; 
PartnerDate: 30th May, 2014	 :g).J<":,, ...... t~'~'~/1;, ,-__ ...,/J SV CP No. 7506 M. No. 20536

":~ C} CO~ Pf'-~ 
--- ..'?
A"i11tefure A 

Registers as maintained by the Company 

1.	 Register of Members u/s. 150. 
2.	 Register of Transfers 
3.	 Register of Directors, Managing Director, Manager and Secretaries u/s.303. 
4.	 Register of Contracts with the Companies and firms in which directors are directly or indirectly interested 

u/s. 301. 
5.	 Register of Director's Shareholding u/s. 307. 
6.	 Minutes of the Annual General Meeting/Extra Ordinary General Meeting and Board Meeting under section 

193. 

Note: Since, 100 % of the shares of the Company are in dematerialized format, the register of beneficial owners 
as per Section 11 of Depositories Act, 1996 is maintained by the concerned Depository. 

Annexure B 

Forms and Returns as filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central 
Government or other authorities during the financial year ending on 31 st March, 2014. 

1.	 Form 23AC - XBRL in respect of Balance Sheet and Form 23ACA - XBRL in respect of Profit and Loss 
Account for the year ended 31 51 March, 2013 was filed under Section 220 of the Companies Act, 1956 
with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, on 61h August, 2013. 

2.	 Compliance Report under Form No. 66, from M/s. P. P. Shah & Co. for the year ended 31 51 March, 2013, 
as required u/s. 383A of the Companies Act, 1956, was filed with the Registrar of Companies, 
Maharashtra, on 5th August, 2013. 

3.	 Annual Return under Form No. 20B under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of AGM 
held on 3

rd 
August, 2013 under section 169 of the Companies Act, 1956 was filed with the Registrar of 

Companies, Maharashtra. on 9th August, 2013. 

For P. P. SHAH & CO. 

?W11t 7-~ 
(PUNIT P. SHAH)

Place: Mumbai Practising Company Secretary 
Date: 30 th May, 2014 Partner 

CP No. 7506 M. No. 20536 

Office: 218, Veena Chambers, 21, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai: 400023
 
Tel: (022) 22675812, 22676339 Fax: (022) 22675812 Email: shahpradipcs@gmail.com
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~-KIR'IT P. MEHTA r") K. P. MEHTA & CO. 
• B. Com. (Hons.), LL. B. (Gen.) F. C. A. V;)\ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

~ A/B, 2nd Floor, Vimal Apartment, A~ove Syndicate Bank, Juhu Lane, Andheri (West), Mumbai 400 058. 
Phone· (0) : 022 - 2670 2219 / ,2625 3181 • Mobile: 9820229036·· E-mail: kpmehtaco@yahoo.com 

I 

A..Y.Qf0RS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
: PUNIT COMMERCIALS LTD. 

1. We have audited the attached~'Balance Sheet of PUNIT COMMERCIAL LIMITED, as at 31 st March, 
2014 and also the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date 
annexed thereto. These financi I statements are the responsibility ofthe Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

2. We conducted our audit in aCIordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those, 
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are fr. e of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the! amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the account"g principles used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall trancial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis of our opinion.; 

3. As required by the companies~Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-section ( A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we annex hereto a 

1 statement on the matters specifi d in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order. 
. 4. Further to our comments in the ~nnexure referred in paragraph (3) above, we report that: 

a) We have obtained all the infqrmation and explanation which'tothe best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purpqse of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper book~ of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company, as 
far as it appears from exami~ation of the books. ' 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Pro* &Loss Account and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report 
are in agreement with the bopks of Accounts. ' 

d) In our opinion, the Profit & L~ss Account, the Cash Flow Statement and the Balance Sheet. comply 
with the Accounting Standar4s referred to in sub-section (3C) ofSection 211 of the Companies Act, 
1956. ' 

e) On the basis of the written r:'P,resentation received from the directors as on 31 st March, 2014, and 
taken on record by the Boar of Directors, we report that none of the Directors of the Company is 
prima facie disqualified as 0 31 st March, 2013 from being appointed as Directors of the Company 
in terms of clause (g) of sUb-$ection (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

f) In our opinion and to the bedt of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the 
said accounts together with t~e notes thereon, give the information required by the Companies Act, 
1956 in the manner so req~ired and give true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principals generally accepted! in India:­ , ., 
'1) In the case of Balance St1eet of the states of affair of the Company as at 31 st March, 2014; 
2) In case of the Profit & Lo~s account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and 
3) In case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

For K. P. MEHTA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 106243W 

. " (K.P.MEHTA) 
Mumbai, 30th May,2014. Proprietor 

M.NO.32155 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

1 

ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT 
Referred to in paragraph 3 of ~ur report of even date on the Accounts for the year ended 31 st 

March, 2014. 

(i)	 (a) The Company has m~intained records showing full particulars including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) The management at jreasonable intervals has physically verified the fixed assets and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

"I 

(c) No substantial part of fi~ed assets were disposed off during the year. 

(ii)	 (a) The inventory has bee~ physically verified dUring the year by the management. In our opinion, 
the frequency of verification is reasonable. ' 

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are 
reasonable and adequate ir'j relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
maintaining proper records pf inventory. No discrepancy was noticed on verification of stocks. 

(iii)	 (a) The 'Company has taken a loan from Three Parties covered in the register maintained under 
section 301 of the compan~s Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 
3.23 Lacs and the year-end!balance of loans taken from such parties was 3.23 Lacs. 

~	 (b) The loans have been ~ranted and taken as Interest-free. Based on the audit procedures 
performed and in our opiniqn and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, the other terlrs and conditions are not prime facie prejudicial to the interest of the 

".	 company. 

(c) According to the inform*ion and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
by us, there are no stipulatiqns as regards repayment of principal amounts in respect of the interest 
free loans taken by,the company. . 

(d) According ~o the in!orm~tion and explanations given to us and the books and re~ords examined 
by us, there 'IS no stlpula~ons as regards repayment and therefore j the question of overdue 
amounts does not arise. ' '. 

(iv)	 In our opinion and accordinp to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate 
internal control system cortunensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business 
with regard to purchase of inventory and for the sale of goods. During the course of our nudit, no 
major weakness has been npticed in the internal control system. 

(v)	 (a) In our opinion and accotding to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions 
that need to be entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 
have been so entered. ' 

(b) In our opinion and accor,ding to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions 
made in pursuance of suchtontracts or arrangements and exceeding the value of rupees five lacs 
in respect of any party duri~g the year, have been made at prices which are reasonable having 
regard to prevailing market prices at the relevant time. 

~ 

. -" (vi)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposits from; the public to which the provisions of Section 58A and 58M would 
apply.. ' , 



(vii) In view of the low volume qf the transactions the Company has no formal internal audit department. 
However, its internal cont~ol procedures ensure reasonable internal checking of its financial and 
other records. . 

(viii) As per the information giv~n to us, maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the 
Central Government u/s. 2b9 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of the business of the 
Company. . 

(ix) (a) According to the inforl118tion and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
by us, undisputed statutory dues including sales tax/income tax/custom duty/wealth tax/excise 
duty/cess and other statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the a"propriate 
authorities. 

(b) According to the inform.tion and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
by us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues which have 
remained outstanding as at 31 st March, 2014 for a period of more than six months from the date 
they became payable. 

(x) The Company has incurredj cash loss of Rs. NIL in the current year and there are no accumulated 
losses in the balance sheet ~s 01''1'31 st March, 2014. 

(xi) In our opinion and accordin~ to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
defaulted in repayment of d'lles to a financial institution or bank. 

(xii) The Company has not granted any lOans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge 
of shares, debentures and ~her securities. 

(xiii) The Company is not a chit tJnd or a nidhilmutual benefit fund/society. Therefore. the provisions of 

-= clause 4 (xiii) of the Order a~e not applicable to the Company. 

(xiv) In our opinion, the Company is not dealing or trading in' shares, securities, debentures and other 
.. investments. Accordingly th~ prOVisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the Order, are not applicable to the 

Company. ' 

(xv) According to the informati()n and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any 
guarantee for loans taken by, others from bank or financial institutions. 

I 

(xvi) The Company has not obtained term loans, hence the clause 4 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xvii) In ou~ o~inion and a..ccording to the information a~d explanations given to us .and on an overall 
examination of the balance ~heet of the company, we report that No funds raised on short-term 
basis have been used for 101lJ-term investment andvice-versa. 

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment of shall3sto parties and companies covered in the register maintained under 
section 301 of the act. 

(XiX) The Company has not issued any debentures till date. 

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year. 

_ (xxi) According to the information cmd explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company 
has been noticed or reported during the year. 

FOR K. P. MEHTA &CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No.1 06243W 
~-
(K.P.MEHTA) 

Proprietor 
Mumbai,30th May, 2014 M.No.32155 

..
 



PUNIT CO!\1MERCIALS LIMITED
 
MUMBAI
 

BALANCE SHEF(r AS AT 3Ist MARCH, 2014 

Particulan 

I. EQIJITY AND LIABILITIES . 
1 Shareholden' (und. 

(a) Share capital 
(b) Reserves and surplus 
(c) Money received against share warrants 

1 Share application money pending allotment 

(a) Long-term borrowings 
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
(c) Other Long tenn liabilities 

3 Non-current liabilities 

(d) Long-term provisions 

4 Current liabilities 

IL 

(a) Short-term borrowings 
(b) Trade payables 
(c) Other current liabilities 
(d) Short-term provisions 

ASSETS 
Non-c:urrent assets 

1 (a) Fixed assets 
(i) Tangible assets 

(b) Non<UJTellt investments 
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 
(d) Long-tenn loans and advances 
(e) Other non-current assets 

-. 2 Current assets 
(a) Current investments 
(b) Inventories 
(c) Trade receivables 
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 
(e) Short-tenn loans and advances 
(f) Other current assets 

Contingent Liabilities & Commitments 

NOTES ON ACCOUNT 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 
FOR K.P.MEHTA AND CO. 
Cbartered Accountants 
FRN: 106143W 

(K.P. Mehta) 
Proprietor 
Membership No :- 032155 

Place: Mumbai 
Date : May 30, 2014 

Note 
No. 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

'tOTAL 

9 

10 

11 

12 
i3 
14 
IS 
16 

TOTAL 

24 

Figures as at 
Mare. 31, 2014 

Figures aat 
Mareh 3J, 2013 

2,400,000 
13,013,912 

-
J5,413,912 

2,400,000 
13,37J,536 

-
15,77J,536 

- -

311,855 
32,835 

-
-

355,690 

148,000 
38,584 

-
-

J86,584 

-
52,536,659 

959,880 
321,056 

53,8W95 
69,598,198 

-
33,570,914 

112,965 
J57,891 

33,941,770 
49,899,891 

600,700 
2,391,JOO 

. 
-

30,000 
3,013,000 

706,560 
1,392,300 

-
-

30,000 
1,128,860 

lJ,559,356 
J4,JOl,484 
36,871,898 
3,941,030 

100,430 
. 

66.575.198 
69,598.198 

-
14,205,856 
24,383,635 
9,061,413 

119,117 

-
47,771031 
49,899891 

For and on behalfof the Board of Directors 

p,(~'fK4
 
(Nirav Mehta) •
 
DIRECTOR
 

?\J'nl1'}'Y\O., f· ~~ 
(Pwnima Mehta) 

~ 



PUNIT COMME~CIALS LIMITED
 
MUMBAI
 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FO~ THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2014 
Figures II at Figures as atNoteParticulars Marcb 31. 2014 Marcb 31, 2013No. 

219,018,768 

II Other Non-Operating income 

17 261,153,047I Revenue Irom operations 

(690,785 60,346 
III Total Revenue (I + II) 

18 
219,079,114260,462,263 

IV	 Expenses:
 
Cost ofmaterials consumed
 
Purchases ofStock-in-Trade
 200,684,294 
Changes in the inventories of finished goods work~in-

255,522,42819 

9,594,85920 104,372 
progress and Stock-in-Trade 

Employee benefits expense 1,160,458 
Finance costs 

1,493,82421 
475,897 

Depreciation and amortization expense 
22 197,503 

105,860 
Other expenses 

105,8609 
6,397,288 

Total expenses 
3,03165023 

218418,656 
V Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and 

260455.636 

660,4586,626
tax (III-IV)
 

VI Exceptional items
 - -
660,4586,626VII Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - vb 

-VIU Extraordinary Items -
660,4586.626IX Profit before tax (VlI- VIII) 

X Tax expense: 
180,000360,000(I) CUiTent tax 

(991)(5749
 
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing
 
(2) Deferred tax 

481,449 
operations (VII-VIII) 

XII Profit/(IoSJ) from discontinulDg operations 

(347,625)XI 

--
-XIII Tn expense of discontiDniDg operatioDJ -

Protit/(Ioss) from DiscoDtinulDg operatioDs (after tu) --XIV 
(XII-XIII)
 

XV Profit (Loss) for tbe period (XI + XIV)
 (34762Sl 481.449 

XVI Earnings per equity sbare: 
2.01-1.45
 

2) Diluted
 
(1) Basic 

2.01-1.45 

NOTES ON ACCOUNT 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 
FOR KP.MEHTA AND CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN:I06243W 

~-
(K.P.Mehla) 
Proprietor 
Membership No :- 032155 

.". "'place: Mumbai 
• • Date: May 30, 2014 

For and on behalfof the Board ofDirectors 

Jk..~H~
 
DIRECTOR 

~ 'rn'l?nD" p. H e.-'v\.tc 
(Purnima Mehta) 

D~O.' 
(Pri ) 
DI OR 



1 PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
: 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORjTHE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014 

A) . Cash flow from operating activitie. 
Net profit as per P&L AlC before tax & extraordinary items 

Add: Non Operating Expenses~ncomes 
Depreciation 1 

Less: Interest on FD 

Adjustments for Working Capital 

Inventories 
Debtors 
Loans & Advances Repayment Reed. 

.	 I 

Creditors 
Loans takenlrepaid 
Cash flow from Operating ~ctivities before Tax Paid 
Taxes paid 
VAT Paid 
Cash flow from Operating ~ctivities 

, B) Cash flow from Investment activitie§ 
:	 Sale of Investments . . 

Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Purchase of Investments 
Interest on FD Received 
Cash flow from Investment ~ctivities 

Net Increase! (Decrease) inlCash & Cash Equivalents (A-B) 
Opening Balance of Cash &\ Cash Equivalents 
Closing Balance of Cash & ~ash Equivalents 

As per our attached report of even date 

31-03-2014 
(RS. '000') 

31-03..2013 
(RS. '000') 

6.63 660.46 

105.86 
(102.86) 

9.63 

105.86 
(60.35) 
705.97 

104.37 
(12,488.26) 

18.70 
19,712.66 

174.86 
7,531.95 

(195.83) 

9,594.86 
10,962.37 

(58.70) 
(11,808.91 ) 

(8,144.82) 
1,250.77 

(32.47) 

7,336.12 1,218.30 

(12,559.36) 
102.86 60.35 

(12,456.51 ) 60.35 

(5,120.38) 
9,062.41 
3,942.03 

1,278.65 
7,783.76 
9,062.41 

FOR K.P. MEHTA & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No.1 06243W 

(K.P. MEHTA)
 

Proprietor ?~1'll"\9<' P. \vi e~ ~
 
Membership No. :-032155 (pumima Mehta) 

DIRECTOR 
Place: Mumbai. 

Date: 30105/2014 (Pq~ 
~;g~i 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES to ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

NOTE I. NOTES - NOTES QN ACCOUNTS 
I 

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTt-lG POLICIES:
 
ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS:
 

The Company follows mercantile system of accounting, and recognises income and expenses on accrual basis. 

FIXED ASSETS:
 
Fixed Assets are recorded at cost of acquisition including the expenditure incurred in connection with the acquisition and
 
installation of the assets.
 

DEPRECIATION:
 
Depreciation is provided on straight line method in accordance with the rates and in the manner provided in the Schedule XIV to
 
the Companies Act, 1956.
 

INVESTMENTS:
 
All the investments are long term investments and are stated at cost.
 

BORROWING COSTS: 

Borrowing costs that are attribu~ble to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, the assets that take substantial period
 
of time to get ready for intendeQ, use, are capitalised as part of the cost ofsuch assets.
 

INTANGIBLE ASSET:
 
Intangible Assets are stated at cqst ofacquisition less accumulated amortization.
 

REVENUE RECONGNlTIOI\I: 

Service Receipts are recognize~'on completion of provision of services and are recorded inclusive of alI the relevant taxes and 
duties. The same is recognized income on completion of transaction and at the time of performance it is not unreasonable to= 
expect ultimate collection. Oth irevenue items are recognized as income on their accrual basis. 

RETIREMENT BENEFITS: I' , 
~e. Company does not have 4efmed employee retirement policy as the employee strength does not exceed the statutory 
mmunum. i 

I 
IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

An asset is treated as impaired ~en the carrying cost of the Asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged 
to the Profit & Loss account in !the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The Impairment loss recognized in prior 
accounting periods is increased ~ reversed where there has been change in the estimate of recoverable amount 11le recoverable 
value is the higher ofthe net sellfg price and value in use. 

USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of fmancial s~ents requires management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities on the ~ of financial statements, the reported amount of revenues and expenses and the disclosures 
relating to contingent liabilities ~ on the date of financial statements. Actual results could differ from those of estimates. Any 
revision in accounting estimates ~ recognized in accordance with the respective accounting standard. 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 
The Compaily reports basic and 4liIuted earnings per share in accordancc with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share". Basic earnings per 
share are computed bY,diVidin*. the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted average number of Equity Shares 
outstanding during the period. $uted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net prpfit or loss for the period by the 
weighted average number of E4rity Shares outstanding during the period as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential 
equity shares. 

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 
The Company creates a provisfon when there exists a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an 

outflow ofresources and a ~Iiable estimate can be made ofthe amount ofthe amount ofobligation.A disclsure for the 
contingent liability is made ~ there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may be ,but probably will not require 
outflow ofresources.When the¢ is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect ofwhich likelihood ofresources is 

remote,no provision or disclosure is needed. 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTE~ TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2014 

TAXES ON INCOME: i 
1 

Current tax is detennined as th~ tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. 

Deferred tax for the year is ~gnized on timing difference, being difference between taxable income and accounting income 
that originate in one period and1are capable ofreversal in one or more subsequent periods. 

. , 
Deferred tax assets and liabiJi~es arc measured assuming the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially 
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arc recognized and carried forward only if there is a reasonable I virtual 
certainty ofrealization. 

2. The value on realization of current assets in the ordinary courSe of business would not be less than the amount at which they 
arc stated in the Balance Sheet. According to the management, provision for all the known liabilities is adequate. 

3. Balances in Debtors, Creditors, loans, advances, and other current assets are subject to confmnation and reconciliation. 

4. Auditors' remuneration in accordance with paragraph 4B ofpart II of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 is as under: . 

Particulars ! 2014-15 2013·14 
As Auditors 33,654 33,654 
Taxation matters, 16,180 16,180 
Company law matters - · 
Management services - · 
Other Services - -
Reimbursement of eXl>CDSes I - · 

: 49,834 49,834 

5. Break UD for Sales is as Wlder: 
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14 
Gross Sales 256,723,955 213,811,938 

Less: Indirect Taxes collected - -
I 256,723,955 213,811,938 

I 
6.	 

6. The Company is a SmaIl and;'dium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General Instructions in respect of Accounting 
Standards notified under the Co anics Act, 1956. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as 
applicable to a Small and Medi Sized Company. . 

I 

7. l'1......inft ~ share is calculated ~ under: 
Particulars , March312014 March 31, 2013 
Basic earning per6"are ! 
Net profit after Taxation 
Number ofshares issued (Nominal Value RS.l0) 
Basic caminl!. ncr share I 

(347,625) 
240,000 

(1.45) 

481,449 
240,000 

2,01 

Diluted eamlngper.hare ~ 
Net profit after Titxation (347,625) 481,449 
Number ofshares issued (Nominal Value RS.l 0) 140,000 240,000 
Diluted share (1.45 2.01 

8. Directors' Remuneration March31 2014 March 31 2013 

Within the limits of Schedule XllI to the Comoanies Act 1956. 
- -

9. "The Micro, Small and Mediutn Enterprise Development Act, 2006" has repealed the provision of interest on delayed 
payment to smaIl scale and ancillabr industrial undertaking Act, 1993. The management does not fmd it necessary to provide 
for interest on delayed payments t~ the suppliers covered by the said Act in view of insignificant amount and probability of its 
outgo. ! 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TOrNNUALACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014 

10. Related Party Disclosures, as req+ired by AS-18 are given below: . .. ' 
A. Relationships:
 
Category I: Holding Company NIL
 

Category II: Key management Personae!
 
Priya N. Mehta,Nirav P. Mehta.Purniata P. Mehta,Sujit Mehta
 

Category III: Others (Relatives of Key Management Personnel and Entities in which the Key Management Personnel have
 
control or significant influence)
 
Subir Diamonds Private Ltd.
 

B. Transactions with related Parties: 

TRANSACTIONS DURING THJ YEAR 
Relationship Current Year 

• in Lacs 
Previous Year' in Lacs 

Ooenin2 Balances 
Key MaDagen81 

Persons 1.48 43.00 

Loans & Advances received durinwthe vear 
Key Managen81 

Persons 2.01 234.80 

Amounts repaid durinll: the vear 
Key Managen81 

Persons 0.26 276.32 

Purchases Others 774.69 435.16 

Sales Others 524.65 561.38 

Closine: Balances 
Key Managen81 

Persons 3.23 1.48 

12. Value of imports calculated OD C.LF! basis by the company d . the fimanc! l year m respe ct ofunnll: ­

i Raw materials; 
ii Components and spare parts 
iii Capital goods 
iv Trading Goods 

II. The previous year's figures are regfouped I rearranged I reclassified wherever considered necessary to correspond with the 
figures ofcurrent year. 

· 

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

20014.515 19,222,391 

- · . · 
-



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014 

-
-

-

...
 ...
 

: 

14. Other Expenses in Foreign Curr~cy: 

Royalty, Know-how, Professionjl1 and Consultation fees 
Interest, and Other matters 1 

Total value if all imported I i,digenious raw materials, 
spare parts and components contumed and the percentage 

ii ofeach to the total consumption 

Amount remitted in foreign etrrencies on account 01 
dividends with a specific mentian of the total number 0 1 
non-resident shareholders, the toliBl number of shares held 
by them on which the dividends were due and the year I0 

iii which the dividends related; 

Earnings in foreign exchange clas_ified under the followin g 
iv heads, namely 
i Export ofgoods calculated on F.O,B. basis 

I 

ii Royalty, know-how ,professional ~d consultation fees; 
iii Interest and dividend 
iv Exchange Difference 

March 31 2014 March 31 2013 
-
-

- -

- -

-

11686,590 1.304,211 

- · 

- · 
4.214,261 5,206,830 

- · 
15. The additional infonnation on Qulmtitative Information ofGoods Traded 
Quantitative Information in respect of!stock (in KgsJunits): 

16. Other information pursuant to ~ Instructions for preparation ofBalance Sheet and Profit &. Loss Account ofSchedule 
VI to the Companies Act, 1956 is not .jpplicable. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BdARn OF 

PUNIT C0lJ;~IALS L~ \ I n
f~ Jt-I~

(Nirav Meh ) _ •
 
DIRECTOR . :
 

. L.(c
iY~~1'TV\.Q> _.p ~ ~v I 

(purnima Mehta) 

DIRE~TO<' 
(priya 

'DIREC R 
Mwnbai 
May 30,2014 



., PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANtiUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 

2	 SHARE CAPITAL
 
Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(a b" e) of Pari I ofSchedule VI to the Companies Act 1956
 

Share Capital March 31, 2014 March 31 2013 
Number Number -

Authorised 
Equity Shares of' 10 each 250,000 2,500,000 250,000 2,500,000 

Issued.Subscribed & Paid up 
240,000 2,400,000 240000 2,400,000Equity Shares of' 10 each funy paid 

Total 240,000 2,400,000 240,000 2,400,000 
! 

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) ofrart I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act 1956 

Particulars - Equity Shares 
March 31 2014 

Number 
. March 31. 2013 

Number 
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 240,000 2,400,000 240,000 2,400,000 
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - . 
Shares. outslandinfl: at the end of the vear 240,000 2,400,000 240,000 2,400,000 

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(f) of tart I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 
NIL Equity Shares (NIL Previous year) are h~d by None, the holding company. 

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(2~ of Part I of Schedule VI to the Com anles Act 1956 (more than 5%) 
I March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

Name of Shareholder No. of 
Shares held 

% of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding 

NiravMehta 
Pumima Mehta 
PriyaMehta 
Subir Diamonds P. Ltd. 
Saraswati Commercials Ltd. 
Kartilc Biharilal Shah 

49,550 
42,850 
32,330 
31,550 
21,550 
14200 

20.65% 
17.85% 
13.47% 
13.15% 
8.98% 
5.92% 

49,550 
42,850 
32,330 
31,550 
21,550 

0 

20.65% 
17.85% 
13.47% 
13.15% 
8.98% 
0.00% 

The company has only one class ofshares retired to as equity shares having a par value ofRs. 10/· per share. 
Each holder ofequty shares is entitled to one ,ote per share . 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014
 

i 

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS .. 
Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(8) of P'rt I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 

Partlc~an 
March 31 2014 March 31, 2013 

a. General Reserve 
Opening Balance 234,000 184,000 
(+) Current Year Transfer - 50,000 
(-) Written Back in Current Year - -
Closing Balance 234,000 234,000 

b. Surplus 
Opening balance 13,137,536 12,706,087 
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year -347,625 481,449 
(+) Transfer from Reserves - . 
(+) Adjustment for taxation - -
(-) Proposed Dividends - -
(.) Interim Dividends - -
(-) Transfer to Reserves - 50,000 

ClosinR Balance 12,789,9]1 13137,536 
Total Reserves & Surplus 13,023,911 13,371,536 

'. 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED .. , 
NOTES TO AN~UAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 

\ 

4	 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
 
Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(C) ofP.t I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956
 

1 
Particu~rs 

March 31, 2014 
MarchJI, 

2013 

~ 
(a) Term loans 
From Banks 
Kotak Mahindra 
(Secured by Directors Guarantee) 

-
" 

. 

Total Secured Long Term Borrowings , 
In case of continuing default as on the balanal sheet 

-

322,855 

. 

148,000 

L Period of default - None I 

2, Amount· NIL 

Unsecured 
(a) Loans and advances from related parties 
Total Unsecured Long Term Borrowings 

In case ofcontinuing default as on the balan~ sheet 

322,855 148,000 

1. Period ofdefault· None ' 
2. Amount-Nll.. 
Total Lool!: Term Borrowio2S I 32USS 148000 

! 

6	 TRADE PAYABLES 
Disclosure ursuaDt to Note no. 6 D 

March 31, 2014 March 31, 
2013 

(a) Trade Payables 

(b) Others 

52,536,659 33,570,914 

Total Trade Payables 52 36659 33 70 14 

7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

I of Sehedule VI to the Com aoies Act 1956 

Disclosure ursuant to Note no. 6 G of Pa 
MarchJl, 

2013Particulafs 

212965(a) Other payables (As per Annexure ) 959880 
Total Current Liabilities 959 80 212965 



Note 5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (N.T) 

The Company has accounted for taxe~ on income in accordance with AS-22 - Accounting for Tuxes on Income issued by 
the Institute ofChartered Accountan~ ofIndia. Consequently, the net incremental deferred tax (liability) I asset is charged I 
credited to Profit and Loss Account. "he year end position oftaxes on income is as under: 

Particulars 
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

Deferred tax liability 
Fixed Assets: Impact of Difference bttween tax depreciation and depreciation I 
amortisation charged for financial repOrting 
Others 

32,835 

-
38,584 

· 
Gross deterred tax liability 32,835 38.584 

Deferred tax asset 
Impact ofexpenditure charged to the statement ofprofir and loss in the current year but 
allowed for tax purposes on payment ~is 

Others 

-

-
· 
· 

Gross deferred tax asset - -
Net deferred tax liability I (asset) : 32,835 38584 

" 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AN~UAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 

: 8	 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS . '*1 
Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(H) ofP rt I of Schedule VI to the Companies Ad,1956 

I 
Partieu'ars 

March 31, 2014 March 31, 
2013 

(a) Provision for employee benefits 
Salary & Reimbursements 
Contribution to PF 
Gratuity (Funded) 
Leave Encaslunent (funded) 
Superannuation (funded) 
ESOPIESOS 
(b) Others 

(b) Others (Specify nature) 
Provision for Taxation 

-
-
-
-
-. 
-

322.056 

. 

· 
· 
· 
-
-
-
-

157.891 
Total Short Term Provisions 322.056" 157,891 



--
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2014
 

Note 9 FIXED ASSETS 

---------- --_._-- ----- ,- "--'7 -- ---....... , •• , ., ­ __• - ___ .. ' ....___..... .-.. ... _ ,.. _ ... __ ..........__... '0 .............. _v...............,. ........., ...
.,~

a 

~._-

Particulars 

Tangible Assets 
Land 
Buildings 
Plant and Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Vehicles (9.S %)(SLM) 
Office equipment 

&9~-----~~ 
Others (specify nature) 

Assets under lease (specify 
nature) 

Total (Current Year)
 
Total (Previous Year)
 

-.-----~ ...-, .....
Accumulated Depreciation Gross Block NetBloek 

Additions! DepreciationMarch 31. March 31, March 31.April 1, 2013 April 1, 2013 On disposals April 1, 2013 (Disposals) fortbe year2014 2014 2014. 

.- - - -- - · · . . -- - - ·· · 
- - -- - - -· · 

- -- - - · ·· · 
407,7801.114,340 1,114,340 105,860 513,640 706,560 600,700· · 

_._~~. r-·····-··__ ··~•.......
 - - -- , . · . ".. . 
~ ­... --- .. 

.. - ~ ··1­ - -- · · -
.. . -- - -· -· 

-- - - - - -- -
1,114,340 407,780 105,860 513,6401,114.340 706,560 600.700· -

407780 8124201114.340 1114.340 301920 105.860 706.560-· 
Disclosure pursuant to Note no.1 (iv) and J (iii) of Plirt I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956
 
Where sums have been written off on a reduction ofcapital or revaluation of assets or where sumshave been added on revaluation of assets.
 

Particulars 

Year 

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 . - . 
Asset details: 
Balance as at 1st April 
Impairment! Revaluation 

· 
-

-
-

. 
-

-
. 

-
· 

· 
-

Balance as at 31st March · · - - · · 



, .~ ~..
, ", , , PUNIT'COMM'ERCIALS LIMITED 

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 

10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

---------- ---- -- - -_.. -- '-I -_ ... _....... -- __..___._ " ... -_ •..___......._•••_ ...-....., .Il.-'_....
~~- ~---

A 

~ 

B 

Particulars 

Trade Investments (Refer A below) 

(a) Investment Properties 

(b) Investment in Equity instruments 

(c) Investments in preference shares 

(d) Investments in Government or Trust securities 

(e) Investments in debentures or bonds 

(f) Investments in Mutual Funds -- .­- ._- ­
..............-~-.-.._~-=-'......_-_.~......~""-........~.~-~~~---_.~-_.-

(g) Investments in partnership finns* 

(h) Other non-eurrent investments (specifY nature) 

Total Trade Investments (A) 

Other Investments (Refer B below) 

(a) Investment Properties 

(b) Investment in Equity instruments 

(c) Investments in preference shares 

(d) Investments in Government or Trust securities 

(e) Investments in debentures or bonds 

(f) Investments in Mutual Funds 

(g) Investments in partnership finns* 

(h) Other non-current investments (specifY nature) 

Total Other Investments (8) 

Grand Total (A + B) 
Less: Provision for dimunition in the value of Investments 
Total Non Current Investments 

March 31, March 31, 
2014 2013 

- -
· -
- -
- · 
- · 
- · .. 

- -
- -
- -

- -
1,392,300 1,392,300 

- -
- -

1,000,000 -
· -
- -
- -

2,392,300 1,392,300 

2,392,300 1,392,300 

· -
2392300 1.392.300 

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 

Particulars 
2014 2013 

(Market value of' Nll.. (Previous Year' NIL) 

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 2,392,300 1,392,300 

(Market value of' Nll.. (previous Year' Nll..) 



~ '.. " .. ~ ,. 

·, '. PUN'IT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 

-
A. Details of Trade Investments 

Subsidiary I If Answer 

Sr. Associate I JV Quoted I Pardy 
Extent of Holding Whether to Column 

No. Name of the Body Corporate 
IControUed 

No. of Shares I Units 
Unquoted 

Paid I 
(%) 

Amountf) stated at (9) is 'No'­

Entity IOthen Fully paid Cost? Basis of 
Valuation 

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 . 11 12 13 
a Investment Properties 

_. -~- -~"""- ~. 

}gYeJtemeD.tJn Equity _. -­ .' __0 ____ ' ___.' 
, __ .u _ 

I·· ...­ - -

b 
Instruments 

. 
Investments in Preference 

c 
Shares 

d 
Investments in Government or 
Trust securities 

Investments in Debentures or 
e 

Bonds 

f Investments in Mutual Funds 

g 
Investments in partnenhip 

firms· .. 
h 

Other non-current investments 
i(specifv nature) 
Total - -



, " :. -~ . , , PUN'lT C0MMERCIALS LIMITED 
, , -~ 

" 

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014
 

B. Details of Other Investments 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Body Corporate 

Subsidiary / 
Associate / JV 
/ Controlled 

Entity / Others 

No. of Shares/Units 
Quoted / 

Unquoted 

Partly 
Paid / 

Fully paid 

Extent of Holding 
(%) 

Amountn 
Whether 
stated at 

Cost? 

IfAnswer 
to Column 
(9) is 'No' ­

Basis of 
Valuation 

1 
a 

b 

2 
Investment Properties 

-IR~elltin Equity 
Instruments 

.~-- - .-< 

2014 
3 4 

. ­
~"-_._ ..­ ~ ._­ - ---~ >-- ­

Associate 1,560 

2013 
S 

~.- --~ 

1,560 

6 7 

-''''' "._-~,-,.. ~,_.~-","~ ..... " 1--­ ., ------.-

Unquoted Fully Paid 

2014 2013 
8 9 

< • -_. - - -- ­ -'-' .. -.­ '-'~~- f----­

33.91% 33.91% 

2014 2013 
10 11 

---~ ---,~ 1--­ -- -' - ­

1,392,300 1,392,300 

12 13 

-------~ I-----~---~--_._'--

Yes 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

Investments in Preference 
Shares 

Investments in Government or 
Trust securities 

Investments in Debentures or 
Bonds(CCD) 

Investments in Mutual Funds 

Investments in partnership 
firms· 

Other non-current investments 
(specifv nature) 

Total 

Others 20 - Unquoted Fully Paid 1,000,000 

2,392,300 

-

1,392,300 

Yes 

•
 G. Investment in Not Applicable (Name of the Firm) 
Name ortbe Partners Share of Capital 
Partner 1 
Partner 2 
Total Capital . 



Note JJ OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS·
 
Disclosure pursuant to Note no.M (iJ,(ii) and (iii) of Part I ofSchedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956
 

I 

,.­
, 

i 

I 

I 

I". 

Particulars 

a. Long term trade receivables 
Secured, considered good 

Unsecured. considered good 

Doubtful 
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 

b. Security Deposits 
Secured. considered good 
Insurance Deposit 

Unsecured. considered good 
Sales Tax Deposits 

Doubtful 
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits 

c. Others (specify nature) 
Secured, considered good 

Unsecured. considered good 

Doubtful 
Less: Provision for ' 

d. Debt; due by related parties 
Unsecured, considered good 

Doubtful 
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 

Total Other Non-Current Assets 

March 31, 2013March 31, 1014 

·· 

·· 

--
-· ·· 

'Iotal (a> ·· 

5,0005,000 5,000SOOO 

-· 
25,00015,000 15,000 15,000 

· · 
. -· · 

30,000Total (b) 30000 

· · 

-· 

- · 
- - -· 

Total (c) - · 

· · 
: -· 

· · · · 
, , Total (d) - · 

30.000 

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. M (iii) ~Iii) of Part I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 
• fd b d b I cd •Details 0 e ts ue )y re at parties 

1 
Particulars 

Directors • i 
Other officers of tile Company· 
Finn in which director is a partner • 
Private Company in which director is a metnber 

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

-
· 
· 
· 

· 
-
· -

Total debts due by related parties · -
·Either severally or jomtly 

30000 



. PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ~NUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 

!. 

12 CURRENT INVESTMENT ; 

PartIculars 
No.of Shares March 31. 2014 No.of Shares March 31, 2013 

Ouoted 
Investment in Equity instrumellt: 
Balaji Teletilms Ltd, 
Biocon 
Firstsol ution 
Godrej Propenies Ltd. 
Obcroi Realty Limited 
Peninland 
Spicejet Ltd, 
Suzlon Energy 
Tala Global Beverages 
The South Ind ian Ban 
Unitech Ltd, 

1 

1 

9999 
4500 

25000 
15000 
6300 

50000 
35000 
49000 

900 
49000 
14995 

513791.00 
2045158.29 
662112.95 

2958322.90 
1420632.55 
1525090.00 
526396.52 
474450.00 
128682.00 

1123080.00 
181639.50 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-
-
-
-

! 259,694 11.559,356 · . 

Note 13 JNVENTORIES 
Disclosure pursuant to Note nn.O (Il. (Ii) and (il 

Particulars 

a, Raw Materials and components 
(Valued at Cost) 
Goods-in transit 

b, Work-in-progress 
(Valued at Not Applicable) 
Gooda-in transit 

c, Finished goods 
(Valued at Net Realizable Value) 
Goods-in transit 

d. Stock-in-trade 

(Trading Stock Val~ed at lower ofcost or net rea

Goods-in transit 

e. Stores and spares 
(Valued at Not Applicable) 
Goods-in transit 

f. Loose Tools 
(Valued at Not Applicable) 
Goods-in transit 

g. Others (SpecifY nature) (ifany) 
Shares And Securities 
TotaJ Inventories 

l~le value) 

of Part J of Schedule VI to tbe Companies Act, 1956 

1 

, 

, 

i 

, 

I 
I 

March 31,2014 March 31. 2013 

14,101.484 11,882,404 

· 14,101.484 · 11.882,404 

- -
- . - -
· 2,323.452.00 

· - - 2,323.452 

- · 

- - - -
- -

- - - -
- -
- - - -
- -

- - -
14101484 14205856 

-
.~r-4 

-.
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AN!'4UAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 

Note 14 TRADE RECEIVABLES 
Disclosure pursuant to Note no.P (i), (ii), fiji) and (iv) of Part I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 

- ... 

March 31 2013 
Particulars 

March 31, 2014 

A. Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due for payment 

--Secured, considered good 

35,144,135 24,063,044Unsecured. considered good 

--Unsecured. considered doubtful I 24,063,04435,144,135! 
--Less: Provision for doubtful debts 

24,063,04435.144,135Sub Total (A) 

B. Trade receivables outstanding for a periodjexceeding six months from the date they are due for payment 

Secured, considered good --
320,5911,727,763Unsecured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered doubtful --
320,591 

.!&ll: Provision for doubtful debts I 

1,727,763 
--

320591 
Total Trade Receivables (A+B) 

1.727.763Sub Total (B) 
2438363536.871898 

Details of Debts Due from Relat~d Parties: 
March 31. 2014 March 31, 2013

Particulars . 
l -Directors • -

.Other officers of the Company • -
Finn in which director is a partner • 
Private Comnanv in which director is a member 
Total Debts Due bv Related Parties - -.. . . 

-
- -

-

EIther severally orJomtJy 

Note 15 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
 
DEsclosure pursuant to Note no.Q (I), (iI), (ifl), (iv) and (v) ofPart I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956·
 

•
 

Particulars March 31 2014 March 31, 2013 

A. Balances with banks· 
Bank ofBaroda 
Bank of India 
OBC 
OBCDDAAlC 
OBC-EEFC Ale 
SBI 

3,107 
10,781 

1,752,564 
112,341 

-
6,761 1,885,553 

41,902 
11,156 

6,662,887 
1,569,628 

-
10988 8,296,561 

-
-

93,774 

672,078 

Eannarked Balances (eg!- unpaid dividend acqounts) 
Margin money (New India Co-op. Bank) 1 

Security against borrowings 
Guarantees 
Other Commitments 
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 

B. Cheques, drafts on hand 

C. Cash on hand· 

D. Fixed Deposits and interest accrued thereon 

-
-
-
-
-
. 

-

1,962,703 

. 

-
93,774 

1,962.703 

-
-
-. 
. 

-
93,774 

672078 
Total Cash and casb equivalents CA+B+C+D1 3942030 9062413 
·Repatriation restrictions, if any, in respect of etsh and bank balances shall be separate!y stated. 



PUNIT COMMERCiAlS LIMITED .. , NOTES TO tNNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 20~4 

Note 16 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 
DII....ure punu...t to Note IlO.R (I), (UIA (ill) .1ran:' 01 Schedule VI to the CU"Da. Act, 1956 

; 

PlIl'tInIan 
March 31, 101.. March 31, 1013 

A. Luana and adYan... Iu rc..ted JIlIrd.. (reler aolle1)j 
Secured, coDSidcrcd good ! -
Unsecured. considered good 

Doubtful . 
Leu: Provision for doubtfullolllls IlIId advllllCeS . . 
Sub Total (A) -
B.Otbcn 
Secured, considered Ilooc1 . 
Un<ecured, cemaidcrcd good - 3,191 

To b. r=vcrable in cash or in kind for th. value 10 be ....ed. 1,00,430 1,1;,836 

Doubtlill - . 
lea: ProvisioD for doublt\d . -
Sub Total (B) 

, 
1,00,430 1,I9,U7 

Total Sho......rm 1uaDs aad advances IA+Dl 100.430 . 1,19,117 

DirccloJS • 
Other officets oftho Company • 
finn in whidl director is 0 pa1ncr • 
Private C in wItich directllr is 0 member 

March 31,1014 March 31,1013 

Total Loons ud odvoo... to related 

Dladosu.re puftlla"t to Note DOoR (Iv) 01 Part I 01 Sohed.1e VI to the C.......ni.. A.~ 1956 
Details 01 Luauond od_ to related rdea ' 

·Either _cndIy orjoindy 

..
 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TOAN~UALACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 ·' 

'I 
i 

1 

Note 17 REVENUE FROM OPERt\TIONS 
Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 2 or Part II or Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 

1 

In respect of a company oth~r than a finance company revenue from operations shall disclose separately in the 
notes revenue from 

Particulars 
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

Sale of products 
Sale of services 
Other operating revenues 

256,723,955 

-
4,429,092 

213,811,938 

-
5,206,830 

219,018,768 
. 

Gross Revenue 
Less: Excise dutv 

261,153,047 
-

Net Revenue From Operat~ns 261,153.047 219018.768 

In respect of a finance comppnv, revenue from ooerations shall include revenue from 

Particulars 
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

Interest; and 
Other financial services 

-
-

-
-

Net Revenue From Ooeratitns - -
Note 18 OTHER NONOPERATIN~INCOME 

Disclosure pursuant to Notel no. 4 0 r Part II or Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 

Parti~ulars ! March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

: 
Interest Income (in case of a 1>mpany 
other than a finance company) 
Interest on Term Deposits 1028S5 102,855 60,346 60,346 

Dividend Income 1 6,000 6,000 - -

Net gain / (loss) on sale ofinv~tments - -

Applicable net loss /gain - -
on foreign currency transactioQs and trans.

" 

Other non-operating income (qet of ' 
expenses directly attributable ~ such (799,640) (799,640) - -
income) 'I 

Commission - - - -
Total Other Income I (690.785) 60,346 



. PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
t	 

NOTES TO "tNUALACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 

Note 19	 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TAADE
 
Disdosure pursuaDt to Note no. 31 of Part II of Schedule VI to tbe Companies Ad, 1956
 

Particulars 
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

Purchasc of Stock-in -trade 
(Net of VAT Paid) 

255,522,428 200,684,294 

Total Purchases : 255.522428 200684.294 

I 
Note 20	 (INCREASE) I DECREASE IN ~tVENTOR1ES 

Disdosure Dursuant to Note nO. 3 of Part II of Schedule VI to the Companies Ad, 1956 

Particulars I March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

IDventories at the end of the year: 
Raw Materials 14,101,484 11,882,404 

Traded Goods . -
Work in Progress - -
Finished Goods - 14,101,484 2,323.452 14,205,856 

: 

Inventories at the beginDing ofthT year 
11,882,404 5,727,335Raw Materials: 

Traded Goods . -
Work in Progress - -
Finished Goods 2,323,452 14.205,856 18,073,380 23,800715 
Net lIncrease\ I Decrease ill Inveallories . 104.372 9.594859 

Note 21	 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPEN¥S 
Dlsdoaure DursuaM to Note no. 541)(a) of Part II of Sebedule VI to tbe Com panies Act, 1956 

Particulars 
I 

(a) Salaries, Wages and bonus 
Salaries 
Direetors' Remuneration 

_..... 
(b) Contnbutions to ­

Provident fund 
Superannuation scheme I 

(c) Gratuity fund contnbutions ! 

(d) Social security and other benefi±tans for 
overseas employees 
(e) expense on Employee Stock Opti Scheme 
(ESOP) and Employee Stock Purch Plan 
(ESPP) ! 
1m StafTwelfare eXDenses I 

Total Emolovee Benefit Expenses 
1 

Note 22 FINANCE COST 

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 . 

1,483,984 

-

-
-
-
-

-
9840 

1,155,350 

-

1,493,824 
1.493,824 

-
. 
-
-

-
5108 1,160458 

1.160458 

Dlsdoaure Dursuant to Note no. 3 dePart II of Sdledule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 

..


..
 

Particulars i Marcb 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

: 

Interest expenses ~ 

Interest on bank limits - 20,825 
Interest on Car Loan - -
Interest on Statutory Dues 19,1!?0 481 
Interest to Shareholders - 19,890 - 21,306 

Other borrowing costs 
L.C. Charges - -
Bank Charges 177613 177,613 454,591 454,591 

Applic~le Det loss ~) on foreign ciurreocy 

Total Finaace Coat 197,503 475,897 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO pt.JNUALACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014· ­ , 

Note 2J OTHER EXPENSES -,. 

Particulars 

Auditors' Remuneration 

." 
i 

Advertisement 
Assortment and Reassortment chargts 
Commission 
Data Processing Charges 

\ 

Demat Charges 
Discount, Rebates, and Write-off 
Export Clearing Charges 
Export Forwading Charges 
Import Agency Charges 
Import Clearing Charges 
Import Custom Duty 

l 

Import Freight Forwarding Charges 
Import Octroi Charges 
Insurance Charges 
Labour Charges 
Listing Fees 
Membership charges 
Motor Car Expenses 
Octroi and Frei~t 

Office Rent 
Company Profession Tax 
Professional Fees and Legal Fees 
Sundry Expenses 
Vat Refund wloff 
lDSw/off 
Traveling Expenses 

-. 

March 31, 2014 Marth 31, 2013 

49,834 49,834 
50,273 58,268 

118,236 139,477 
307.108 352,724 

36,000 28.800 
618 3J7 

331,405 83,213 
1.462 675 
2,037 338 
3,905 3,484 

- 4,637 
202,982-

13,758 19,992 
2,249 1,941 

150,361 135,080 
1,528,745 4,668,610 

47,812 44,705 
7,866 17,957 

18,852 -
20,067 7,437 

SS5 -
2,500 2,500 

326,744 246,193 
10,!)56 -

6 -
- 4,854 

- 323,250 
3,031,650 6,397,288 

Total Other Expenses 3,031,650 6,397.288 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014

• 

•	 NOIC Z4 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:
 
DiJdlBure DUnulotto Note 00. 6lTI ofPlrt I ofSchedule VI to rh. Comnlnl.. Act 1956
 

I 
Pardeule.. 

.... 

A. Co.llneenl LlIbWtleo 
(I) Claims &p1IS! the compeny nolllCknowledged II debl 
(2) O\WllJl_ 
31 Other monov for which tho comDanv is conrinllCllllv liable . 

. 

. 
Sub Tolal lAI . 

B.Comml_rs 
(I) Estimated amount ofconlJ1lCls remaining 10 be exe<:uled '*' capiral ."""unt and nol provided for 

(2) Uncoiled liability 011 shBRlS andd odler invesImcnIs partly "aid 
3) Other commi_ lsnecil'v nature) 

. 

Sub TolIIl lB1 
Tota' CouliDlont L1abWIIes and Commllmeall (A+B) . 

... ,... 



1 PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014 

SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES 

.­
1 Disclosure pursuant to Note n~ 6(U) of Part I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 

.Particulars Total ' Per share' 

Dividends proposed to be distrib~ted to equity shareholders 

Dividends proposed to be distrib4ted to preference shareholders 

Arrears of fixed cumulative divid~nds on preference shares 

2 Disclosure pursuant to Note no,: 6(V) ofPart I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 
Where in respect of an issue of securities made for a specific purpose, the whole or part of the amount has not beel 
used for the specific purpose at th~ balance sheet date, Indicate below how such unutilized amounts have been use, 
or invested. 

Not Applicable 

3 Disclosure pursuant to Note no. ~(W) of Part I of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 
I 

", 

Value in Realis;able Opinion of BoardName of Assets 
Balance Sheet 

Not Applicable 
Val~e 

.­
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

ANNEXURES OF SCHEDULES' TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,20' 

LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
Annexure to Note No.4 

Particulars 

Secured 
Katak Mahindra Bank 
(Against Mrs. Purnima Mehta(Director's) Guarantee) 

March 31, 2014 

- -

March 31, 2013 

- -

Unsecured 
Shareholders 
From Related Parties 
Pumima Mehta 
Nirav P. Mehta 
Priya N. Mehta ~ Loan 

i 

50,855 
247,000 
25,000 

50,855 
247,000 
25,000 

50,000 
73,000 
25,000 

50,000 
73,000 
25,000 

From Unrelated Parties 

Total LonK Term Borrowings 
I -

322855 148000 

Annexure to Note No.6 
TRADE PAYABLES i 

Particulars 
Creditors for Goods 
A.J.Mehta and Co. LLP 
Amol Diamomds 
Rachna A. Shah 
Heer Impex 
HB Diamonds 

~. DivyaGems i 

Dimexon Diamonds Ltd (P) 
. Fortune Express Trnding Ltd. 

l4lvasa Diamonds 
Shindiamon DMCC 
Gopinath Gems 
Glink: Diamonds 
Rosy Blue (I) Pvt.Ltd. (P) 
Ronak Gems Pvt. Ltd. 
Ronak Gems Pvt. Ltd.(Surat) 
Sagar Gems 
YatriImpex 
Unrealized Exchange Diff on above 

Creditors for Expenses
 
Anurag S.shelar(Labour Charges Payable)
 I 

Assortment Charges Payble 
Audit and Professional Fees Payable 

I 

B.V. Chinai and Co. I P. Ltd. 
Brokerage charges Payable 

- Export Freight Payable ..
 
MYAT Payable 
Professional Tax Payable 
TOS Receivable From Staff 
TDS on Professional Fees 
TOSonSalary 

Total Trade Payables 
-

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

22,505,699 

-
-
-
-
-

64,327 

-
1,603,740 

14,101,484 
1,177,335 

-
-

2,858,514 
10,451,710 

-
-

(226,150) 52,536,659 

-
12,180,245 
2,544,469 
4,486,825 

958,500 
1,250,000 

-
214,831 

. 
-
-

1,400,380 
2,346,687 
6,167,875 

-
1,066,063 

922,717 
32,322 33,570,914 

212,965 

294,988 
106,413 
222,599 

9,102 
276,396 

-
22,256 

1,400 
-

19,427 
7,299 959,880 

-
-

86,818 

-
100,647 

8,450 
65 

800 
3,291 

12,894 

-
53496.539 33.783.879 

~.~1!!~
~."( FRt.~'O I 
I*(~"
~\ ~ 
~~-- .~ 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
ANNEXURES OF SCHEDULES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 

t 

Annexure to Note No.8 
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

-.
 
r 

-

. 
-..
. 

-
-

, 

-

-

~ 

-

Particulars March 31,2014 March 31, 2013 
Short Term Provisions 
Provision for Taxation (2014-15) 
Provision for Taxation (2013-14) 
Provision for Taxation (2012-13) 

Less: Advance Tax and TOS As below) 

360,000 
180,000 

30,000 1------1 
570,000 

247,944 

180,000 

30,000 I-------j 
210,000 

52,109 
Net Provision for the year 322056 157891 

Details of Advance Tax and TDS 
Particulan 

Assessment Year 2014-15 
TDS • Interest 
Assessment Year 2013-14 
Advance tax (S.A.Tax) 
IDS - Interest 
Assessment Year 2012·13 
Advance tax (S.A.Tax) 
TOS - Interest 
Assessment Year 2011·12 
Advance tax (S.A.Tax) 
TOS - Interest 
Assessment Year 2010-11 
Advance tax (S.A.Tax) 
TOS - Interest 
Assessment Year 2009-10 
TOS - Interest 

Less: Provision For Taxation 

Annexure to Note No. 13 
TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Particulars 

A.l.M&Co 
Kay Diamonds NY 
A. I. Mehta & Co.
 
Ronak Gems Pvt Ltd.
 
MITrade
 
Rosy Blue I.Pvt. Ltd.
 
Sheeta Manufacturing Co. Pvt Ltd.
 
Subir Diamonds Pvt. Ltd.
 
Raj Harsh lems
 
Phillipcapital (I) Pvt Ltd.-Currency
 
Phillipcapital (I) Pvt Ltd.-(F&O)
 

• Phillipcapital (I) Pvt Ltd.-(NSE) 

. Forward Contract Gain Receivable 
Unrealized Exchange Diff on above 
Total Trade Receivables 

-

" 

i 

March 31,2014 March 31, 2013 

10,235 10,235 -

215,268 
6,035 221,303 6,035 6,035 

11,948 
4,458 16,406 

26,430 
4,458 30,888 

-
- . 

0 
5,755 5,755 

-
- -

-
8,521 8,521 

0 -
247,944 
247,944 

910 910 
52,109 
52,109 

- -
1 

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 

MorethanlJ 
Months 

Others Total 
More than 6 

Months 
Others Total 

- ' 

-
- 19,439,015 

. 
- 18,686,980 

1,727,76J; 

. 
,. 713,943 

- 1,053,625 
- 123,158 
- 478,247 
- (4,738,131.9) 
. 48,100.0 
- (660,802) 

1.727.763 : 35144135 
I 

320,591· 
· -

19,439,015 -
· -

1,727,763 -
18,686,980 -

- -
713,943 -

1,053,625 -
123,158 -
478,247 -

(4,738,132) -
48,100 -

(660,802\ -
36,871898 320591 

~. tlEHI;,' 

I ..~y-'~( r-'?N ('a 

i~)~ 
~<9>~~")
 

-
1,311,648 

628,347 
1,203,819 

320,591 
1,311,648 

628,347 
1,203,819 

· -
12,137,337 
4,468,719 
3,407,410 

728,025 

12,137,337 
4,468,719 
3,407,410 

728,025 

· -
· . 
- -
- -

177,739 
24,063,044 

177,739 
24.383635 

lilt I 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED t 
ANNEXURES OF SCHEDULES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 

Annexure to Note No. IS 
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31,2013 

Loans and advances to others 
Prepaid Expenses 

, 
100,430 115836 

100,430 115,836 

Annexure to Note No. 17 
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
Sales 
Sales - VAT @ 1% 

Sales:- VAT @I%[Local] 244,368,147 
Sales-VAT@4% 

Sales VAT@4%[Local} -
Sales - VAT@5% 

Sales VAT@5% [Local] -
Sales - Others 12,355,808 
Loading & Forwarding Chgs [Sales] -
OMS(Goods Sold in Transit) -
Rounding OFF [Sales} -

256723,955 

. 

Annexure to Note No. 17 
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 

Particulars 

Export Exchange Diffrence 
Import Exchange Diffience 
Exchange Diffrence -EEFCS 
Exchange Diffrence loss on $ PC 
Exchange Diffience on DDA 
Export Forward Contract Gain !Loss 

I 

, 

Other Income 
Sundry Creditor Wlback . 

Armexure to Note No. 18 
OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME 

1 

. 

March 31, 2014 

6,316,843 
(416,028) 
(35,693) 

-
(239,740) 

(1,411,120 4,214,261 

214,831 214,831 

4,429092 

March 31, 2013 

4,438,305 
(323,847) 
116,579 

(202,020) 
1,229,781 

(51,968\ 5,206,830 

- -

5.206830 

Particulars 
Other Non Operating Income <Net of expenses dlrectl, 
attributable to such income> 

Profit on sale On Shares 
Service Tax And other Charges 

iSIT 

FNO Income/fLoss) 
FNO Loss 
SIT I 

Specuhiiion Income/floss> 
Speculation Income on Share 
Service Tax And other Charges 
SIT 

Loss From Currency - Trading 
Service Tax And other Charges 

.-l.oI. 

tt~jt!~ 
.. 106~'il ; I 

. , ~ 

March 31, 2014 

406,305 
(70,779) 
(95,149) 240,377 

(10,673) 
(1,235) (11,908) 

23,981 
(1,274) 

(990) 

(684,868) 
(364,958) (1,028,109) 

(799,640) 

March 31, 2013 

. 

-

. 

-



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
ANNEXURES OF SCHEDULES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014
 

Annexure to Note No. 19 
PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 
Purchases 
I~port 

22,002,981 
Import Expenses 

• Import 
-

_ Custom Duty paid on Import -
Non Taxable Levies 

Freight Charges -
Loading & Forwarding Chgs [Pur's] -

Purchase - VAT @ 1% 
Purchase:-Vat @ 1% [Local] 222,830,384. 

Purchase VAT @ 4% 
Purchase:-Vat @ 4% [Local] . 

Purchase VAT @ 5% 
Purchase:-Vat@ 5% [Local] . 

Purchase- Others 10,689,063 
Revenue Purchases - 12.5% 

Printing & Stationery - 12.5% -
255.522.428 

... 

..,

•
 



ATTENDANCE SLIP 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LTD 
Registered Office: 903 Prasad Chambers, Opera House, Mumbai - 400004 

Please compiete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance ofthe meeting hall 

I, hereby record my attendance at the Twenty Ninth Annual General Meeting to be held on 
Saturday,2nd August, 2014 at 903 Prasad Chambers, Opera House, Murnbai - 400 004 at 11.00 a.m. 

*DP ID: I I *CLIENT ill : 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF SHAREHOLDER 
(IN BLOCK CAPITALS) 

**FOLIONO: 

No. Of Shares held: 

*To be filled by Shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form 
"To be filled by shareholder holding shares in physical form. 

SIGNATURE OF THE SHARE HOLDER OR PROXY: _ 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LTD
 
FORM NO. MGT - 11
 

PROXY FORM
 
(Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3) of the Companies
 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
 

CIN: L51900MHI984PLC034880 
Name of the 
Company: 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LTD 

Registered Office: 903 Prasad Chambers, Opera House, Mumbai - 400004 
Email ill: fatimac Iifffa2rediffinai I.com 
Folio No / 
Client ill / DP 10: 

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, hereby 
appoint: 

I. Name 
Address 
Email Id Or 
Signature failing 

him 
2. Name 

Address 
Email Id Or 
Signature failing 

him 
3. Name 

Address 
Email Id Or 
Signature failing 

him 

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty 
Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Saturday, 2nd August, 2014 at 
903 Prasad Chambers, Opera House, Mumbai - 400 004 at 11.00 a.m., and at any adjournment 
thereof in respect of such resolutions as indicated below: 

Resolution For A2ainst 
I. Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 St March, 

2014. 
2. Re-appointment ofMs Purnima Mehta, who retires by rotation. 
3. Re-Appointment MIs. K. P. MEHTA & CO, Chartered Accountants 

as Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration. 
4. To appoint Shri Sujit S. Mehta as Independent Director 
5. To appoint Shri Nirav P. Mehta as Managing Director 



Signed this day of 2014.
 

Signature of shareholder
 

Si2IIature of Proxy Holder (s):
 

Affix 
revenue 
stamp 

NOTE: The Proxy Form in order to be effective should be completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 before the commencement of the Meeting. 










